

## **Social Council Meeting Minutes October 30<sup>th</sup>, 2013**

In attendance: Paul Kressock, David Kemp, Aaron Samuel, Wes Berger, Natasha Rana, Aletha Utley, Mina Kim, Kaitlin Coward, Brock Bellrichard

1. Upcoming Announcements
  - a. Friday Social November 8<sup>th</sup>, starting at 4 pm at Koerners Pub
  - b. Guile Debate November 15<sup>th</sup>, question will be coming out next week
  - c. Movember
  
2. Movember (Mina)
  - a. Starts November 1<sup>st</sup>, wrap-up party will be at the end of the month at the Manchester Pub (November 29<sup>th</sup>)
  - b. There will be a weekly photo contest- for the most “likes” on Facebook
  - c. Small groups and clubs- will compete for raising the most money
    - i. Donators can affiliate themselves with a particular group
  - d. Grand prize = \$100 to Koerners
  
3. Lawson Social (Dave)
  - a. At Koerners on November 8<sup>th</sup>
  - b. Will be games-themed
  - c. Each LSS social member will facilitate a game
    - i. Suggestions: Catchphrase, Jenga, Trivial Pursuit, Apples to Apples, Bananagrams, Pictionary, Charades
  - d. **To do: Lauren get a club to assist with this event; everyone collect games to bring to the event**
  
4. Guile Debate (Paul)
  - a. Professor Edinger is the organizer
  - b. Tryouts November 15<sup>th</sup>, final in January
  - c. **To do: Lauren get a club to assist with this event**
  
5. Beer Supplier Update (Wes)
  - a. Kickback was more than expected from last rebate- hooray
  - b. Possible discount in addition to kickback in product
    - i. 15% off but also 15% kickback- at Olympic Village location
  - c. Their reps may be willing to bartend at our events
    - i. Caterers can bring their own liquor licenses to events, which may be useful to us (considering we have 3

events in March and can typically only get 2 liquor licenses/month)

d. Can also use the discount to get kegs for parties

6. Semi-Formal (Brock and Dave)

a. Brock contacted Fortune Sound Club: \$835 all in, with exception of DJ

i. Minimum spend of \$5000, which should be easy to meet. If we spend \$5000, then the rental is only \$335.

ii. Capacity = 550 people (could include med students)

iii. **Question: what time do we need to be there by?**

b. Hycroft Manor (Dave)- possible pregame location

i. \$4700 for rental, DJ, bartenders and wait staff

ii. Capacity = 350 people (UBC Law only)

iii. Could bring and sell our own alcohol- money from booze and ticket sales would likely cover the cost of the venue, cost of busses to transport us to Fortune

iv. **Question: can we serve alcohol without serving food?**

c. Feedback on the concept itself:

i. Natasha- thinks that people might like to have their own intimate pre-drinks; that being said, we could be at Hycroft by 7 pm and at Fortune around 10 pm (on a Saturday preferably)

ii. Aletha- thinks that the med students might not like the idea, doesn't make sense for them to pay the same amount for tickets; taxis will be a logistical nightmare, need busses

iii. Dave- could have a straight \$15 fee for the ticket, Hycroft (beer sales) would pay for itself

iv. Wes- tricky to get to Hycroft, not everyone would come

v. Natasha- treat Hycroft as the event, Fortune is the afterparty; could hide the location of Fortune until later

vi. Rochelle- can use profits from beer-ups to possibly subsidize the cost of this event

d. **To revisit: date of the event- sometime in January; need to crunch numbers and develop a plan for transportation, need to discuss with the med students**